
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
 
TO:  Wayne Reynolds, D.O. Barbara Allison-Bryan, M.D. 
  Kevin O’Connor, M.D. Deborah DeMoss Fonseca 
  Lorri Kleine, J.D. Stuart Mackler, M.D. 
  Kenneth Walker, M.D Dan Rowley, R.R.T. (K.Smith case only) 
     
FROM: Jennie F. Wood, Discipline Case Manager 
  Jennie.Wood@dhp.virginia.gov; 804-367-4571 
 
DATE: November 19, 2014 
 
SUBJECT: Formal Hearing – Friday, December 5, 2014 
 

FINAL 
 
 This memorandum is confirmation of cases for the formal hearing panel scheduled 
for Friday, December 5, 2014,  at the Department of Health Professions, 9960 Mayland 
Drive, 2nd Floor Conference Center, (Board Room 4),  Henrico, Virginia AFTER THE 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING.   
  
LICENSEE TIME CHAIRPERSON AAG/AS 
Jerome Smith, MD 10 a.m. Dr. O’Connor                     Bennett  
(Attorney Anisa Kelly) 
(Summarily Suspended on 10-16-14) 
 

Norman Olibrice, MD 10 a.m. Dr. O’Connor           Schliessmann/Lutke 
(Summarily Suspended on 10-16-14) 
 

Kiesa Janae Smith, RCP  1 p.m. Dr. Reynolds                    Halbleib/Hucks 
(Summarily Suspended on 10-16-14) 

 
 
*Board Counsel: Erin Barrett, AAG 

 

*Hearings and times are subject to last minute changes; please contact the Board at 804-
367-4571 for verification if needed. 
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